



8BC-ABH2125 Renewal Application - Parties Comments

Mok,Kelvin (il | he, him) (ECCC) <Kelvin.Mok@ec.gc.ca>

Wed, Sep 17, 2025 at 1:24 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Good afternoon Robert,

Thank you for the opportunity to review the Small Craft Harbours Arctic Bay Harbour Development – NWB Type B License Renewal. Environment and Climate Change Canada have reviewed DFO-SCH's responses to our comments for the NWB Type B License Renewal according to our mandate and has no further comments at this time.

Thanks,

Kelvin Mok

Environmental Assessment Officer / Environmental Protection Operations Directorate

Prairie and Northern Region, Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Kelvin.Mok@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 647-951-8836

Agent D'évaluation Environnementale / Direction de la gestion activités de protection de l'environnement

Région des Prairies et du Nord, Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Kelvin.Mok@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 647-951-8836

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 6:07 PM

To: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; john.macinnis@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca; Mok,Kelvin (il | he, him) (ECCC) <Kelvin.Mok@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 8BC-ABH2125 Renewal Application - Parties Comments

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]